DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
TOWNSHIP OF UNION PUBLIC SCHOOLS
M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO: Greg Tatum
Diane Cappieflo
Julie Vicidomini
From: Kim Conti ) {\\J
N
Re: Board Agenda ltems
Date: May 5, 2016

Please place the following on the board agenda:

The committee recommends and | so move that approval be given to
Overlook Medical Center to provide Auditory Processing Evaluations at
the rate of $992.46 per evaluation not to exceed $2,000.00 for the 2015-
2016- school year. 11-000-219-320-01-19




Gilmartin, Kathy

- —
From: Moore, Monlica <Monica.Moore@atlantichealth,org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 3:17 PM
To: Gilmartin, Kathy
Suhject: FW: Auditory processing evaluation

Good morning Kathy,

Wanted to let you know that the official pricing for this test has been determined to be $992.46. | apologize for the
delay. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanl you,

Monica G, Moore
Business Coordinator
Atlantic Rehabilitation
550 Central Ave

New Providence, N} 07974
P: 908-522-5514

F: 908-522-0764

Monica.moore @atlantichealth.org
Zoog Overlook
Medieal Centor

ALLANTIE THRALTH $1LTE0

From: Moore, Monica

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 10:58 AM

To: 'kgilmartin@twpunionschools.org’ <kgilmartin@twpunionschools.org>
Subject: Auditory processing evaluation

As per our conversation,

Ann Lisa Cantatore is the audioiogist that will be performing the test. All billing is done through Overlook Medical
Center.

Al necessary background checks have heen performed by our human resources department prior to hiring.
Attached s the W-9 you requested. Will let you know about the pricing as soon as | have the information.

Thank you,

Monica G. Moore
Business Coordinator
Atlantic Rehabilitation
550 Central Ave
MNew Providence, NJ 07974
P:908-522-5514
F: 908-522-0764
- Monica.moore@atlantichealth.org




